

NOTE: THIS IS A CHANGE TO THE FACULTY HANDBOOK. IT PROVIDES A LINK TO THE UNIVERSITY SMOKING POLICY AND DELETES CURRENT TEXT. THIS IS INTENDED TO STREAMLINE THE HANDBOOK AND KEEP OUR REFERENCES CURRENT WITH UNIVERSITY POLICY ON THIS MATTER.

Smoking Policy

8.4.5. Policy on Smoking

The faculty recognizes the importance of an environment that promotes health and well being. The University policy on smoking is located in the Policy Library at the following URL: (Link to be added at a later date.).

[Delete the remainder of this Section 8.4.5]

MAX PORTER 3/20/07 8:32 AM
Deleted: university

vrchota 4/2/07 4:16 PM
Deleted: given

vrchota 4/2/07 4:16 PM
Deleted: link

MAX PORTER 3/20/07 8:34 AM
Inserted: given at the following link

vrchota 4/2/07 4:23 PM
Deleted: [LINK]

MAX PORTER 3/20/07 8:34 AM
Inserted: [LINK]

MAX PORTER 3/20/07 8:33 AM
Deleted: tobacco smoke is a hazard to the health of its students and employees

vrchota 3/28/07 11:56 AM
Deleted: 8.4.5.1. Policy and Guidelines.

To protect the health of the non-smoking university community, the university designates all buildings as smoke-free, except for some living areas in university housing. To the extent possible, the University will provide access to cessation programs to help students and employees who presently use tobacco products. All university students and employees are expected to share the responsibility for enforcement of the policy. The following list outlines the smoking policy:

- * Smoking is prohibited in university buildings, including offices and hallways and in the outside areas surrounding fresh air intakes. The policy applies to all university buildings on and off the campus with two exceptions:
 - * Smoking is allowed in designated private rooms or apartments in University housing.
 - * Smoking is allowed in the Iowa State Center in designated areas during events that are not university-sponsored.
 - * Within a period of five years from the date of approval of this policy, the director of residence shall have designated small buildings or entire floors of large buildings as smoke-free.
 - * Smoking is prohibited in vehicles owned or leased by the